
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JUNE 30, 2014 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the June 17, 2014 Board of 
City Commission meeting 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consideration of request to vacate portion of Viewpoint Lane (see 
R&O #2) 

2. Consideration of request to vacate portion of 11th Ave. SW (see 
R&O #3) 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider award of bid for Street Improvement District 191, Project 
2014-04(Lincoln Ridge Estates 6th Addition). 

2. Consider award of bid for Street Improvement District 192, Project 
2014-06(West Hills Estates 3rd Addition). 

3. Consider award of bid for Street Improvement District 193, Project 
2014-08(Midway 14th Addition). 

4. Consider award of bid for Street Improvement District 197, Project 
2014-24(24th Street NW Between 6th Avenue NW and 8th Avenue 
NW). 

5. Consider approval of low bid for resurfacing projects bid through 
the NDDOT. (9th Avenue NE, Longspur and 24th Avenue SE, 40th 
Avenue SE) 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider authorizing a work change order on Street Improvement 
District No. 179, Project No. 2013-10 (Meadow Ridge 3rd Addition). 

2. Consider for approval replat of Lots 3A through 3H of Lot 3, Block 4 
Heart Ridge Addition. 

3. Consider for approval a setback variance for Lot 1, Block 1 
Developers West Acres 2nd Addition. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html
dkz
Line

dkz
Pencil

dkz
Pencil



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 30, 2014 
Page 2 of 3 

 
4. Consider new Class E Liquor license for Bar M Steakhouse, LLC at 

2815 Memorial Hwy. formerly Dean’s Steakhouse. 
5. Consider authorizing a work change order on Street Improvement 

District No. 178, Project No. 2013-04 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 
Phase IV). 

6. Consider authorizing a work change order on Street Improvement 
District No. 185, Project No. 2013-19 (Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). 

7. Consider authorizing a work change order on Street Improvement 
District No. 176, Project No. 2012-20 (Lakewood 6th & 7th Addition). 

8. Consider request from the Building Inspection Department to 
destroy old documents in accordance with the Records 
Management and Retention Plan. 

9. Consider approval of Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ to 
provide construction engineering services for resurfacing projects 
bid through the NDDOT. (9th Avenue NE, Longspur and 24th 
Avenue SE, 40th Avenue SE) 

10. Consider budget amendment to transfer funds from salary to 
equipment for program coordinator. 
 

H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Consider authorizing a work change order on Street Improvement 

District No. 177, Project No. 2012-22 (Meadows 6th Addition). 
2. Consider authorizing a work change order on Street Improvement 

District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 (Meadows 7th Addition). 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. First consideration of Ordinance 1186 annexing land in Section 3, 
Township 138 North, Range 81 West 

2. Consideration of resolution vacating portion of Viewpoint Lane 
3. Consideration of resolution vacating portion of 11th Avenue SW 
4. Resolution for City Commission to grant property tax exemptions 

for improvements to existing commercial and residential structures. 
 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. July 15, 2014 
2. August 5, 2014 
3. August 19, 2014 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 30, 2014 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



(Page intentionally left blank) 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 1 of 9 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on June 17, 

2014 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Frank, and Braun. Department 

Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney 

Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief 

Nardello, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, and Building 

Official Lalim. Absent:  Assessor Shaw and Business Development and Communications 

Director Huber.   

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Braun motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone to come 

forward to address items on the Agenda.  A second announcement was made to come 

forward to speak for or against items on the Agenda.  Hearing none, this portion of the 

Public Communications forum was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

regular meeting held June 3, 2014 and the Joint Meeting w/Planning & Zoning meeting 

held on June 3, 2014.  Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of 

the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of monthly bills. 

2.         Consider approval of Cost Participation, Construction, and Maintenance 

Agreement Urban Federal Aid Project (Mandan Beanery Building). 

3.         Consider approval of annual Liquor Licenses for July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015. 

4.         Consider approval of Special Sunday Openings for all annual liquor Licenses. 

5.         Consider approval of a Sunday Opening for Mandan Eagles Club for June 29, 

2014. 

6.        Consider approval of Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ for construction 

engineering services for safe routes to school sidewalk project. 

7.           Reallocation of Capital Outlay funds to install storm sewer on 4
th

 Avenue NE.  

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.   

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 2 of 9 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider Street Improvement District 190, Project 2014-02(Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addition).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth reviewed with the Board 

a request to create and allow assessments of specials related to, and authorize the 

requirement paperwork for the requested street project, and allow for the project to be 

bid.  This matter was before the Board at the last meeting on June 3rd.  Due to the high 

special assessment costs the developer decided to annex more of his property into this 

district to help with the storm water costs that this property contributes to.  Since June 3
rd

 

the developer has petitioned the property that he owns to the south to be annexed so that a 

portion of the storm sewer that would benefit that area can be assessed to it.   

 

Also, because of the relatively high assessments and the large scale of the project City 

staff recommended that a Letter of Credit be obtained for the street portion of the project 

above $20,000 per lot as well as the entire storm sewer portion.  Based on the current 

estimate of the project the amount under the Letter of Credit would be $624,680.50 for 

the street portion of the developed area and $394,887.15 for the storm sewer portion for a 

total Letter of Credit of $1,019,567.65 or about half of the projected costs. The total cost 

of construction is estimated to be $1,495,976.00 with administration and engineering 

costs of $523,591.60 for a total project cost of $2,019,567.60.  This would be assessed to 

the benefiting 50 property lots within the district which would be equally assessed on the 

street improvements of approximately $32,493.61 each.  The storm water costs would 

also be shared by all property within the district at an approximate cost of 11.1 cents per 

sq. ft.  The additional cost per lot would range from $1,417.36 to $3,072.26 based on 

square footage of each lot. The unplatted 55.57 acres would have approximately 

$268,690 assessed to it. Director Froseth stated that the developer has proposed a 

Promissory Note for consideration rather than a Letter of Credit.  However, City staff has 

determined that it would be in the best interest of the City to follow through with a Letter 

of Credit based on the City would have surety in the Letter of Credit.   

 

Commissioner Rohr commented that the Letter of Credit provides somewhat of an 

investment for the City towards the development of the property.   

 

Nate Vollmuth came forward to comment on the Letter of Credit.  He stated he received 

an email from Planning & Engineering Director Froseth on July 13, 2014, discussing the 

terms and amounts of the Letter of Credit.  He stated that two weeks ago there was a 

discussion regarding the Letter of Credit (side bar meeting).  The results of that meeting  

and the terms discussed on July 13
th

 were a little bit different.  We were able to work with 

some additional surety for the City.  We are looking to enter into a Promissory Note 

rather than a Letter of Credit – which is the process used in West Fargo.  Vollmuth 

provided Director Froseth with a copy of a similar note.  He stated that approximately 

$950,000 of personal funds has been put into the underground and the additional $1.20 

million has been earmarked for the project (those are not personal funds).  Essentially, $2 

million has been invested in this development with an overall cost, including 

underground and streets, estimated to be just under $3 million. So 65-70% of the project 

was funding. Once again he requested entering into a Promissory Note rather than a 

Letter of Credit.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 3 of 9 

Commissioner Frank asked for clarification as to how it was determined that anything 

over $20,000 was the responsibility through the Letter of Credit by the developer instead 

of going with the $30,000.  In particular that is a difference of $10,000 per lot and at 50 

lots, that would come up to half a million dollars, thus a Letter of Credit would suit the 

City more comfortably.  Director Froseth explained that what separates this project from 

others is not only the per lot assessment but the overall scale of the project, the amount of 

lots in it and the $2 million price tag of the project.  The approximate $30,000 assessment 

from last year that is referred to is a total project amount of about $450,000 in which the 

City did not ask for a Letter of Credit on that project.  He stated there has been discussion 

between Finance Director Welch, City Administrator Neubauer and himself as to what is 

reasonable for the City for this development project.   

 

Mayor Van Beek clarified that $20,000 was an average per lot special assessment 

throughout the year 2013 in several districts in the City of Mandan.  Meadow’s 6
th

 

Addition was the only one close to the $30,000 per lot assessment. Commissioner Frank 

asked that when going forward with future projects what is the minimum assessment that 

could be assessed to developers.  Has that been thought through?  Director Froseth 

replied that specific guidelines have not been set stating that each project is looked at 

individually.  Commissioner Frank suggested standards or guidelines be considered given 

the fact that in the future similar requests will come before the City for review and, with 

costs increasing upward, a Letter of Credit could be quite an impact on the City.  

Commissioner Rohr reminded members that there have been several discussions in the 

past and to date, and that no consensus has been agreed to by the Commission members 

as to when the City should consider looking to the developer to pay the infrastructure 

costs, thus removing the City from project costs.   

 

Nate Vollmuth came forward again and commented from the developer’s standpoint that 

they developed the lots in Keidel’s 1
st
 and 2

nd
.  This development will have 300-400 lots 

and Lohstreter’s has roughly 400-500 lots.  He stated that the Promissory Note is a 

reliable document in the eyes of the developer.   

 

City Attorney Brown commented that in looking at the agreement the developer has with 

West Fargo, if the specials are not paid by a certain date then the City Auditor is required 

to make a demand from the Promisor.  And if the Promisor does not pay, the City 

Attorney is instructed to start a lawsuit.  In his opinion, a Promissory Note is a lawsuit 

waiting to happen noting that a Promissory Note is unsecured.  In this case the City 

would be assessing the entire amount of the cost.  On the other hand, the Letter of Credit 

is security if specials are not paid.   

 

Commissioner Frank stated that the Letter of Credit for this project would be estimated to 

be $519,567.65.  City Administrator Neubauer stated the exact dollar amount for the 

Letter of Credit would be determined after the project is bid, and the bid amount is 

known.  The recommendation being sought is if it will be $30,000 per lot or $25,000 per 

lot or $20,000 per lot. The Letter of Credit would be done after the bids are in but the 

City would want a general idea so the developer and the finance department understand, 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 4 of 9 

in general if it is either the million dollars or half million dollars that is being 

recommended.   

 

Commissioner Tibke commented this has been discussed over the last year and the 

Commission has not come to a consensus on the matter.  The BMDA, the Chamber and 

Bismarck Home Builders would like to meet and discuss options with regard to having 

the developers pay all the costs up front.  She stated that it is her position that she is not 

comfortable moving forward paying the assessments. She would like to see them less 

rather than more and every year the costs are increasing.  She recommended coming to a 

compromise in the future so the City debt can be bought down and not held out.  She 

stated that discussions at previous meetings have resulted in a cap of $20,000.  The 

Chamber has indicated they would like to lead the discussion with the developers to see 

what their ideas would be so everyone could work together to come up with solutions.  

Commissioner Frank pointed out that the current matter to be addressed is a Letter of 

Credit is being requested and that the Commission is not at this time trying to change the 

dynamics of the process. 

 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve the Resolution creating the district, approving the 

Resolution approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and 

Specifications, approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving 

feasibility report and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement 

District No. 190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3
rd

 Addition) 

contingent on the developer furnishing a Letter of Credit based on a lot price project 

above $30,000 per lot, and the full amount of the storm sewer that benefits the entire 

district, as well as the approval of annexation.  Commissioner Tibke seconded the 

motion.  

 

Nate Vollmuth came forward again and stated he is comfortable with the $30,000.  He 

added that knowing the release of the Letter of Credit will be a concern from his 

(company’s) perspective. He requested that 50% be released at 50% building permits and 

100% released at 75% of building permits pulled.   

 

City Attorney Brown commented that assuming the project goes out for bids and the bids 

are accepted, (before the City awards the bids), the City would negotiate the Letter of 

Credit and that would have to be approved by the Commission at the time the bids would 

be awarded.   

 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: No; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner 

Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed. 

 

2.        Update from Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services on the Water 

Meter Improvements Project.  Brian Viall, Project Engineer, AE2S, Inc. provided 

information on the Mandan Water Meter Improvement Project.  He stated that since the 

Agreement was signed on May 6, 2014, the following has occurred: 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 5 of 9 

The Change Order No. 1 and the AMI Agreement – all the documents have been fully 

executed.  The AMI Agreement includes the delivering of the equipment of automated 

metering infrastructure to the City as well as Sensus’ ability to obtain a permit for a broad 

spectrum of radio frequencies for FCC Communication licensing.  The radio frequency 

testing has been completed per the contract.  Part of the contract was to seek third party 

testing to verify there are no frequency intermodulation and interferences with the 

existing communication frequencies currently being broadcast on those towers.  Dakota 

Communications performed the third party testing which showed there are no 

interferences and that testing was forwarded to Tom Doering at Morton County 

Emergency Management.  He replied that his consultants verified that the 

intermodulation had no frequency interference and that a Memorandum of Understanding 

would be developed to provide an agreement to install the infrastructure on the tower 

sites.  The delivery and storage of materials arrangements with Public Works have been 

completed.  The City of Mandan has updated their account data to run on Banyon Data 

Systems software for the billing management for water meters.  There is an online access 

portal for the city to monitor progress of the project.  The contract will start installations 

on July 7, 2014.  The residents have been contacted by Thirkettle Corporation.   

 

Jeremy Lancon from Thirkettle Corporation came forward and explained that a letter was 

sent out to 1,100 Mandan City residents that had some errors in phone numbers so the 

residents were not able to contact anyone. This letter also caused some confusion among 

residents since it was lacking some information to make it clearer to the public on what 

was going to be taking place. The letter has since been revised and will go out to the rest 

of the Mandan residents through the course of the project, as well as it going out again to 

the 1100 residents that received the initial letter to address their concerns.   

 

Commissioner Tibke inquired if the second letter will extend an apology as well as 

address mistakes that were made in the first letter.  Thirkettle offered to include an 

apology in the second letter going out to the 1100 residents.  Commissioner Frank 

requested the second letter include verbiage in which the company will state they are  

“sorry” for the mishap that occurred in the first letter.  Thirkettle agreed with the 

recommendations provided by Commissioners Tibke and Frank and he explained that it is 

the residents’ responsibility to make sure they are available to honor the appointments 

whether they are rescheduled or not. He also explained that the whole point of the water 

termination language within the contents of the letter was to get the attention of those 

residents who would not cooperate with the process. Subsequently, the residents who do 

not cooperate and do not let the company into the house will have to be dealt with by the 

City.  Mayor Van Beek concurred with Commissioner Tibke and Commissioner Frank 

with regard to the aggressiveness of the first letter that went out and that an apology is 

warranted from the company.   

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Update on Welcome House activities in Mandan.  Shelle Aberle and Chantalle 

Ellis introduced themselves as the Managers of the Welcome House.  Brenda Kriedeman 

the Executive Director was unable to attend.  Ms. Aberle stated that this is the 10
th

 

Anniversary of the Welcome House.  It is a non-profit organization.  The organization 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 6 of 9 

provides transitional housing for the homeless.  They will be opening a location in the 

Teen Challenge building in Mandan.  Ms. Ellis reviewed what services the Welcome 

House has to offer and what the criteria is for those services.  In summary, some 

assistance is provided for rents and utilities and deposits to get into new housing.  They 

are not a drop-in center, rather by appointment only.  They are working with the CAT 

Bus to offer transportation to their facility.  An Open House will be scheduled soon. 

 

2.         Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation on storefront improvement 

application for 112 Second Ave NW.  Commissioner Frank excused herself for this 

portion of the meeting and left the room.  City Administrator Neubauer reviewed with the 

Board a request from the Mandan Growth Fund (MGF) Committee regarding a store 

front improvement application for the property at 112 Second Avenue Northwest.  The 

Mandan Architectural Review Commission met on June 10, 2014 and the MGF 

Committee met on June 11, 2014 to consider this application and they recommend 

approval to this piece of property.  Jared and Dot Frank recently purchased this property 

and their plans are to remodel the inside and the outside of the structure.  They will also 

be looking at a Renaissance Zone Application for this project.  The exterior 

improvements include door replacement, windows and transoms.  Awnings and 

brickwork will be updated and there will be new signage.  The estimated improvement 

project is approximately $82,000 and the request is for matching funds for the maximum 

of $30,000.  The MGF voted unanimously to approve this project and there are funds 

available for the project.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the storefront improvement application by Dot 

Frank at 50% match rate to the actual investment for up to $30,000 in matching funds to 

be provided as a forgivable loan upon project completion.  Commissioner Rohr seconded 

the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes;  

Commissioner Frank:  Recused; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.           Consider Heritage Plaza Foundation request for improvements to the Heritage 

Plaza.  Bill Schott, Board of Directors, for the Heritage Plaza Foundation.  He stated that 

one of the programs in progress is the development and expansion of the Heritage Plaza 

located between the Beanery and the Plaza.  He provided a sketch of the proposed plans.  

The bids are in and construction is scheduled to begin July 1
st
.   The project will not cost 

the City of Mandan anything since they have a grant from the ND Historical Society. 

However, the Board’s approval is needed to move forward. 

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the plans for development of the Heritage Plaza 

community history and gathering area for citizens and tourists to enjoy.  Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

4.           Consider authorization of ad for bid for pre-procurement of special order UV 

equipment for the wastewater treatment plant.  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 7 of 9 

stated that the City Wastewater Treatment Plant is currently working with AE2S to plan a 

plant optimization project.  The project will be ready for bid in the fall of 2014.  The 

general scope of the project is to (i) replace ultraviolet disinfection (UV) equipment, (ii) 

replace blowers for the aeration system, (iii) improve the pretreatment building, 

equipment and piping and (iv) other electrical, mechanical, and structure improvements.   

The equipment will cost approximately $350,000.  A 10% down payment is required at 

the time of order which can be specified in bidding documents.  It was recommended to 

approve the ad for bids.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the ad for bid for pre-procurement of special order 

UV equipment for the wastewater treatment plant.  Commissioner Frank seconded the 

motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

5.           Consider for approval the Abstract of Votes cast by the Voters of City Mandan in 

the Consolidated Primary Election held the 10th day of June A.D. 2014.  Commissioner 

Tibke moved to approve the Abstract of Votes cast by the Voters of City Mandan in the 

Consolidated Primary Election held the 10th day of June A.D. 2014.  Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.           Consider approval of temporary private access within 31
st
 Street half right-of-

way.  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated that this matter was reviewed at the 

last meeting as a 3-way agreement for City specified street improvements to be 

considered under City specifications.  The area is located northwest of the middle school.  

He explained the outline of the plans for the construction that will meet City 

specifications.  Due to topography it was necessary to acquire a temporary construction 

easement north of the section line in order to install utilities and construct the public 

street.  Unfortunately the property north of the section line is in trust and obtaining a 

temporary construction easement is not likely to occur now or in the near future.  He 

reported that the first residential building is near completion and occupancy will take 

place soon.  However, this cannot happen until there is water access to Sunset Drive.  In 

order to make this work, the City and the developer propose to allow construction of a 

private driveway in lieu of a public roadway.  This will not require a temporary 

construction easement due to the narrow roadway section being proposed.  Director 

Froseth presented a proposed agreement that will be recorded with regard to the intent to 

install a temporary private driveway with the developer committing to participating in 

future assessments in the district that might be formed to construct a public street.  In 

addition the developer will maintain this private driveway while it is accessed to their 

development.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the temporary private access within 31
st
 Street 

NW right-of-way west of Sunset Drive.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 8 of 9 

call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  

Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.          Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1185 related to penalties 

and fines.  Commissioner Frank moved to approve the Second consideration and final 

passage of Ordinance 1185 related to penalties and fines.  Commissioner Braun seconded 

the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

K.         OTHER BUSINESS   

1.          Update from Finance Department on the new Online Bill Viewing and Payment 

System.   Finance Director Welch stated that last week the Finance Department 

introduced a new and improved service in the form of an integrated on-line bill viewing 

and payment system for the City of Mandan Utility Services. Customers can now view 

their bills for water usage, street lights and garbage collection on-line which will 

ultimately reduce costs in the printing and mailing of bills. Customers participating in the 

online bill pay feature will receive emails when bills are ready for viewing which will be 

the same information as on a paper bill.  Customers can opt out of paper bills.  However, 

if a customer prefers to still receive a paper bill that customer can still pay electronically. 

Another benefit is that up-to-date amounts due will be posted on a daily basis which can 

also be accessed by a mobile app.  Customers will be able to pay 24/7.  Payment options 

are linked through the City of Mandan website at cityofmandan.com.  Payments can be 

made by credit or debit card, as well as making electronic payment from checking or 

savings accounts.  Residents can pay immediately, schedule a payment, or set up an 

automatic pay and not have to worry about making payments for each bill. Automatic 

payments can be made for the amount of the bill or they can set up a budgeted amount 

online.   

 

 The City’s provider - Payment Service Network (PSN) - has attained Level One 

certification by the Payment Card Industry which is the highest degree of security 

awarded by the industry.  If residents have any questions, they can call PSN’s toll free 

helpline or the City’s Utility Billing Department.  Director Welch extended a thank you 

to the City staff in the Finance and Utility Billing departments for their effort, hard work 

and dedication in making this new online bill viewing and payment system a reality for 

the customers of Mandan.  

 

2.   Dedication to Commissioner Frank:  Mayor Van Beek extended a thank-you to 

Commissioner Frank for her dedicated service to the City of Mandan.  This will be her 

last meeting as City Commissioner.  He reviewed some of the growth in Mandan that has 

occurred over the past four years which includes:   

     ~ 2011 Flood dealing with the media 

     ~ Mandan Tomorrow 

     ~ Creation of Mandan Youth Commission 

     ~ Comprehensive Land Use and Transportation Plan 

http://www.cityofmandan.com/


City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 17, 2014 

Page 9 of 9 

     ~ Reorganization of the Assessing and Building Inspection Offices along with many 

computer program upgrades.  

 

On behalf of the City of Mandan, Mayor Van Beek presented Commissioner Frank with a 

watch for her services and wished her well in her future endeavors.   

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Frank moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This request is to vacate a portion of Viewpoint Lane within 

the Big Sky subdivision. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

 

Development of the Big Sky subdivision has not progressed as originally planned.    

There is legal platted access that connects to Old Red Trail to the west but the streets 

have not been built. 

 

The portion of the right-of-way east of Jude Lane only provides secondary access to the 

property to the east.  That property has access to Sunset Drive.  Because of the 

configuration of the development to the east and the intent to limit the number of access 

points along Sunset Drive, Viewpoint Lane was not planned to be extended east to Sunset 

Drive. 

 

The access to the property to the east will be maintained as an easement.  This will allow 

future access to the west through the Big Sky subdivision when it is eventually fully 

developed.  Previous action was taken to adjust the Big Sky plat to create the access 

easement. 

   

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning and Zoning Commission at their June 23, 2014 

meeting voted to recommend approval of this vacation.  Staff recommends approval. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval vacating a portion of 

Viewpoint Lane 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of vacation of a portion of Viewpoint Lane within Big Sky subdivision 

Page 2 of 5 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve vacation of the portion of Viewpoint Lane 

east of Jude Lane in the Big Sky subdivision. 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of vacation of a portion of Viewpoint Lane within Big Sky subdivision 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of vacation of a portion of Viewpoint Lane within Big Sky subdivision 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 

Mandan Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 
For Meeting on May 26, 2014 

Mandan Engineering and Planning Office Report 

Vacation of Right-of-way in Big Sky 
Estates 

Requested Action 

Convert right-of-way to access easement 

 
Application Details 

Applicant Owner Subdivision Legal Description 

Kris 
Lengenfelder 

Kris Lengenfelder Big Sky Estates 
Big Sky Estates 3rd Addition, Replat of 3rd 

Addition, 4th Addition and 5th Addition 
Location Proposed Land Use Parcel Size Number of Lots 

27
th

 St. NW & Jude Ln. NW (west of 
Sunset) 

driveway .35 Acres +/- 0 

Existing Land 
Use 

Adjacent Land Uses 
Current 
Zoning 

Proposed 
Zoning 

Adjacent Zoning 

vacant Residential    

Fees Date Paid 
Adjacent Property Notification 

Sent 
Legal Notices Published 

150 5/5/2014 6/12 5/30, 6/6, 6/13 & 6/20 

 
Project Description 

The original layout contemplated extending this street to the east.  The lots to the east are 
being developed without extending this street.  There is no need for this street.  The lot to the 
east can use this as a secondary access driveway.  The lot to the east has access to Sunset Drive 
NW. 

Agency & Other Department Comments 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of vacation of a portion of Viewpoint Lane within Big Sky subdivision 

Page 5 of 5 

Full utility and access rights need to be retained 
Engineering & Planning Staff Comments 

 
Engineering & Planning Recommendation 

 
Proposed Motion 

Based on staff report and hearing no objection, move to recommend approval of vacation of 
right-of-way in Big Sky Estates. 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This request is to vacate a portion of 11

th
 Ave. SW within the 

Mandan Meads subdivision. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

 

The adjoining property owner is preparing to sell their property.  In researching records, it was 

discovered that there was no clear record that a small portion of 11
th
 Ave. SW adjoining their 

property was ever abandoned. 

 

This request involves an approximately 40 foot portion of the west half of the 11
th
 Ave. right-of-

way.  All of the rest of 11
th
 Ave. in this area was abandoned many years ago. 

 

This action is to correct an oversight with past vacation actions. 

   

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Location Map 

2. Sketch of proposed vacation area 

3. Planning & Zoning staff report 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning and Zoning Commission at their June 23, 2014 meeting 

voted to recommend approval of this vacation.  Staff recommends approval. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve vacation of that portion of 11
th
 Ave. SW located 

adjacent to Lots 9 and 10 in Block 14 of the Mandan Meads Subdivision. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval vacating a portion of 11
th

 

Ave. SW 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 2 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of vacation of a portion of 11
th

 Ave. SW 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of vacation of a portion of 11
th

 Ave. SW 

Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 

 

Mandan Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 
For Meeting on May 27, 2014 

Mandan Engineering and Planning Office Report 

Vacation of Right-of-way in Mandan 
Meads 

Requested Action 

Small portion of ROW was never vacated 

 
Application Details 

Applicant Owner Subdivision Legal Description 

Brad Ereth Loriena Ereth Mandan Meads Portion of Mandan Meads Block 14 
Location Proposed Land Use Parcel Size Number of Lots 

Sunny Rd. SW Add to adjoining lot .032 Acres +/- 0 
Existing Land 

Use 
Adjacent Land Uses 

Current 
Zoning 

Proposed 
Zoning 

Adjacent Zoning 

vacant Residential    

Fees Date Paid 
Adjacent Property Notification 

Sent 
Legal Notices Published 

150 5/6/142014 6/11 5/30, 6/6, 6/13 & 6/20 

 
Project Description 

Previous abandonment left out this small section of 11
th

 Ave. SW 

Agency & Other Department Comments 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of vacation of a portion of 11
th

 Ave. SW 

Page 4 of 4 

No issues 
Engineering & Planning Staff Comments 

Need formal drawing 
Engineering & Planning Recommendation 

 
Proposed Motion 

Based on staff report and hearing no objection, move to recommend approval of vacation of right-of-way 
in Mandan Meads. 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review and possible award of bids for Street 

Improvement District No. 191, Project 2014-04 (Lincoln Ridge Estates 6th Addition). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  We received two bids on June 23 for the project 

and Northern Improvement Company was the low bidder.  The bid amount was 

$195,217.50.  The Engineer's estimate was $163,522.50.  The bid is 19.6% higher than 

the engineer’s estimate.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Bid Tabulation 

2. District Map 

3. Resolution approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond 

              

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project will be paid for by special assessments from the 

benefiting properties within the District. The construction cost of the project is 

$195,217.50 plus the engineering and administrative cost of $68,326.13 totaling 

$263,543.63. The special assessments will be assessed to the 16 benefitting lots and each 

would receive an estimated $16,471.48 assessment. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   These documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney for his  

   review.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  We would recommend awarding the project. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider award of bid and approve Resolution 

Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for 

Street Improvement District No. 191, Project 

2014-04 (Lincoln Ridge Estates 6th Addition). 

 

  

BID No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 191, Project 2014-04(Lincoln 

Ridge Estates 6th Addition). 

Page 2 of 5 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to award the bid to Northern Improvement Company 

as the low bidder of Street Improvement District 191 Project 2014-04 (Lincoln Ridge 

Estates 6th Addition) in the amount of $195,217.50 and approve the Resolution 

approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 191, Project 2014-04(Lincoln 

Ridge Estates 6th Addition). 

Page 3 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 191, Project 2014-04(Lincoln 

Ridge Estates 6th Addition). 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 191, Project 2014-04(Lincoln 

Ridge Estates 6th Addition). 

Page 5 of 5 

 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 191 

(Project No. 2014-04) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Street Improvement District No. 191 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 

adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Northern Improvement Company whose bid provides 

for the construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$195,217.50. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       

Dated this 30
th

 day of June, 2014 

 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review and possible award of bids for Street 

Improvement District No. 192, Project 2014-06 (West Hills Estates 3rd Addition). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  We received two bids on June 23 for the project 

and Northern Improvement Company was the low bidder.  The bid amount was 

$252,769.30.  The Engineer's estimate was $193,835.50.  The bid is 30.4% higher than 

the engineer’s estimate. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Bid Tabulation 

2. District Map 

3. Resolution to approve Contract and Contractor’s Bond                              

                                             

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project will be paid for by special assessments from the 

benefiting properties within the District. The construction cost of the project is 

$252,769.30 plus the engineering and administrative cost of $88,469.26 totaling 

$341,238.56. The special assessments will be assessed to the 13 benefitting lots and each 

would receive an estimated $26,249.12 assessment.   

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   These documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney for his  

   review.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  We would recommend awarding the project. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider award of bid and approve Resolution 

Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for 

Street Improvement District No. 192, Project 

2014-06 (West Hills Estates 3rd Addition). 

 

  

BID No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 192, Project 2014-06(West Hills 

Estates 3rd Addition). 

 

Page 2 of 5 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to award the bid to Northern Improvement Company 

as the low bidder of Street Improvement District 192 Project 2014-06 (West Hills Estates 

3rd Addition) in the amount of $252,769.30 and approve the Resolution approving 

Contract and Contractor’s Bond.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 192, Project 2014-06(West Hills 

Estates 3rd Addition). 

 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 192, Project 2014-06(West Hills 

Estates 3rd Addition). 

 

Page 4 of 5 

 
RESOLUTION 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 192, Project 2014-06(West Hills 

Estates 3rd Addition). 

 

Page 5 of 5 

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 192 

(Project No. 2014-06) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Street Improvement District No. 192 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 

adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Northern Improvement Company whose bid provides 

for the construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$252,769.30. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       

Dated this 30
th

 day of June, 2014 

 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review and possible award of bids for Street 

Improvement District No. 193, Project 2014-08 (Midway 14th Addition). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  We received two bids on June 24 for the project 

and Mariner Construction was the low bidder.  The bid amount was $213,498.49.  The 

Engineer's estimate was $175,404.00.  The bid is 21.7% higher than the engineer’s 

estimate. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Bid Tabulation 

2. District Map 

3. Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond 

              

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project will be paid for by special assessments from the 

benefiting properties within the District. The construction cost of the project is 

$213,498.49 plus the engineering and administrative cost of $74,724.47 totaling 

$288,222.96. This area is zoned commercial, therefore we will recommend assessing the 

benefitting 6 lots by the square foot at an estimated $0.53 per square foot. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   These documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney for his  

   review.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  We would recommend awarding the project. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider award of bid and approve Resolution 

Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for 

Street Improvement District No. 193, Project 

2014-08 (Midway 14th Addition). 

 

  

BID No. 3  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 193, Project 2014-08(Midway 

14th Addition) 

Page 2 of 5 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to award the bid to Mariner Construction as the low 

bidder of Street Improvement District 193 Project 2014-08 (Midway 14th Addition) in 

the amount of $213,498.49 and approve the Resolution approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 193, Project 2014-08(Midway 

14th Addition) 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 
  

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 193, Project 2014-08(Midway 

14th Addition) 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 193 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 193, Project 2014-08(Midway 

14th Addition) 

Page 5 of 5 

(Project No. 2014-08) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Street Improvement District No. 193 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 

adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Mariner Construction whose bid provides for the 

construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$213,498.49. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       

Dated this 30
th

 day of June, 2014 

 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review and possible award of bids for Street 

Improvement District No. 197, Project 2014-24 (24th Street NW between 6th Avenue 

NW and 8th Avenue NW). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  We received two bids on June 24 for the project 

and Northern Improvement Company was the low bidder.  The bid amount was 

$199,722.95.  The Engineer's estimate was $195,989.00.   The bid is 1.9% higher than the 

engineer’s estimate.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Bid Tabulation 

2. District Map 

3. Resolution approving Contractor and Contractor’s Bond 

              

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project will be paid for by special assessments from the 

benefiting properties within the District. The construction cost of the project is 

$199,722.95 plus the engineering and administrative cost of $69,903.03 totaling 

$269,625.98. The special assessments will be assessed to the benefitting property. There 

are 33.22 acres in this special assessment district which brings the amount to be assessed 

to an estimated $0.19 per square foot.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider award of bid and approve Resolution 

Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for 

Street Improvement District No. 197, Project 

2014-24 (24th Street NW between 6th Avenue 

NW and 8th Avenue NW). 

 

  

BID No. 4  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 197, Project 2014-24(24th Street 

NW between 6th Avenue NW and 8th Avenue NW). 

Page 2 of 5 

LEGAL REVIEW:   These documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney for his  

   review.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  We would recommend awarding the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to award the bid to Northern Improvement Company 

as the low bidder of Street Improvement District 197 Project 2014-24 (24th Street NW 

between 6th Avenue NW and 8th Avenue NW) in the amount of $199,722.95 and 

approve the Resolution approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 197, Project 2014-24(24th Street 

NW between 6th Avenue NW and 8th Avenue NW). 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 197, Project 2014-24(24th Street 

NW between 6th Avenue NW and 8th Avenue NW). 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject:  Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 197, Project 2014-24(24th Street 

NW between 6th Avenue NW and 8th Avenue NW). 

Page 5 of 5 

 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 197 

(Project No. 2014-24) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Street Improvement District No. 197 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 

adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Northern Improvement Company whose bid provides 

for the construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$199,722.95. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       

Dated this 30
th

 day of June, 2014 

 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Review and possible approval of low bid submitted by 

Mariner Construction, Inc. for NDDOT cost participation resurfacing projects. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  On June 13
th

, bids were opened for three 

resurfacing projects through the NDDOT, bundled as one contract. Two bids were 

received with the low bid being submitted by Mariner Construction, Inc. The low bid 

received by Mariner was for $882,099.96 which was about 4.4% under the engineer’s 

estimate.    

 

The extent of the resurfacing projects under this contract are; 1) 9
th

 Avenue NE from 

Main Street to 4
th

 Street (#SU-1-988(038)049), 2) Longspur and 24
th

 Avenue SE from 3
rd

 

Street to 32
nd

 Avenue (#SU-1-988(025)037), and 3) 40
th

 Avenue SE from Memorial 

Highway to South Bay Drive (#SU-1-988(039)050).  

 

The DOT recently signed an award notice for these projects upon their review that all 

program requirements have been met. Action by this commission to award the projects 

would enter us into agreement to have the projects constructed. Date of completion for 

the projects is by October 31
st
 of 2014.    

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1) Bid Opening Results 

2) Projects’ Funding Source Breakdown  

3) Pending Award Notice (DOT reps to send when signed, 

expected by Monday, June 30
th

) 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 27, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participation 

Resurfacing Projects. 

 

  

Bids No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 2 of 11 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   The city’s share of construction, based on low bid, is estimated to be 

$319,404.83. Funding through the highway distribution fund is in place for the city’s share.   

   

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve awarding of resurfacing projects to low bidder, 

Mariner Construction, Inc. in conjunction with NDDOTs notice of award.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to award resurfacing projects to low bidder, Mariner 

Construction, Inc. in conjunction with NDDOTs notice of award. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 3 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 4 of 11 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 5 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 6 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 7 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 8 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 9 of 11 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 10 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Review Low Bid for NDDOT Cost Participating Resurfacing Projects. 

Page 11 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize a change order to extend the date of June 15, 2014 to 

Final Completion of July 9, 2014 excluding seal coat which is August 15, 2014. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Due to the addition of service lines to some of the larger 

lots being added work was delayed in this area.  

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. District Map 

2. Letter of request for change order 
       

FISCAL IMPACT:   None 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the change order for the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize a change order on Street Improvement District 

No. 179, Project No. 2013-10 for completion date of July 9, 2014 excluding the seal coat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 24, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider authorizing a work change order on 

Street Improvement District No. 179, Project No. 

2013-10 (Meadow Ridge 3rd Addition). 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 179, 

Project No. 2013-10 (Meadow Ridge 3rd Addition). 

Page 2 of 3 

 

   
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 179, 

Project No. 2013-10 (Meadow Ridge 3rd Addition). 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

The area currently is platted as 8 duplex lots.  The proposal is to reduce the number of 

duplex lots to 6. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

The area is zoned RM which allows duplex lots.  In order to make room for a turnaround 

on the proposed private drive, the number of lots needs to be reduced.  All improvements 

will be installed by the developer. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Location Map 

2. Plat 

3. Site Plan 

4. Planning and Zoning staff report 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously at their June 23, 2014 meeting 

to recommend approval of this request.  Staff recommends approval of this request. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   

Move to approve replat of Lots 3A through 3H of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge Addition. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 24, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval replat of Lots 3A through 

3H of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 2 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of Replat of Lots 3A through 3H of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge 

Addition 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of Replat of Lots 3A through 3H of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge 

Addition 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of Replat of Lots 3A through 3H of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge 

Addition 

Page 4 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of Replat of Lots 3A through 3H of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge 

Addition 

Page 5 of 5 

 

Mandan Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 
For Meeting on June 23, 2014 

Mandan Engineering and Planning Office Report 

Final Replat of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge 
Addition 

Requested Action 

Consolidate 8 lots into 6 

 
Application Details 

Applicant Owner Subdivision Legal Description 

Axien Jason Frank Heart Ridge Addition 
Lots 3A – 3H of Lot 3, Block 4 Heart 

Ridge Addition 
Location Proposed Land Use Parcel Size Number of Lots 

7
th

 Ave. SE & 14 St. SE Duplex 50,265 SF +/- 6 
Existing Land 

Use 
Adjacent Land Uses 

Current 
Zoning 

Proposed 
Zoning 

Adjacent Zoning 

vacant Residential RM RM R7, RM & LSMHS 

Fees Date Paid 
Adjacent Property Notification 

Sent 
Legal Notices Published 

250 4/23/2014 6/9 6/13 & 6/20 

 
Project Description 

Applicant intends to construct 6 duplex structures.  Access will be from a private common 
driveway with a hammerhead turnaround. 

Agency & Other Department Comments 

Will need to add a fire hydrant.  Need a street name. 
Engineering & Planning Staff Comments 

 
Engineering & Planning Recommendation 

 
Proposed Motion 

Based on staff report and hearing no objection, move to recommend approval of replat of Lot 3, 
Block 4 Heart Ridge Addition. 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Owner wants to add a small entrance foyer that would encroach on setback.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

The property is a corner lot that has a front yard setback on two sides.  The house faces 

the side street.  There are no other houses in this block of this street.  Owner wants to add 

a ten foot wide entrance foyer that would extend no more than six feet into the front yard 

setback.   

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 24, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval setback variance for Lot 1, 

Block 1 Developers West Acres 2
nd

 Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 3 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of setback variance of Lot 1, Block 1, Developers West Acres 2nd 

Page 2 of 6 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Location Map 

2. Proposed foyer location 

3. Photos of property 
4. Planning and Zoning staff report 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously at their June 23, 2014 meeting 

to recommend approval of this request.  Staff recommends approval of this request. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   

Move to approve setback variance to allow encroachment of up to 6 feet into front yard 

setback for construction of 10 foot wide entrance foyer on Lot 1, Block 1 Developers 

West Acres 2
nd

 Addition. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of setback variance of Lot 1, Block 1, Developers West Acres 2nd 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of setback variance of Lot 1, Block 1, Developers West Acres 2nd 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of setback variance of Lot 1, Block 1, Developers West Acres 2nd 

Page 5 of 6 

 

Mandan Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 
For Meeting on June 23, 2014 

Mandan Engineering and Planning Office Report 

Developers West Acres 2nd Addition 
Variance 

Requested Action 

Allow encroachment into front yard setback 

 
Application Details 

Applicant Owner Subdivision Legal Description 

Bryan J. Moser Bryan J. Moser 
Developers West 

Acres 2
nd

 Addition 

Lot 1, Block 1 Developers West Acres 
2

nd
 Addition 

Location Proposed Land Use Parcel Size Number of Lots 

43
rd

 St. NW & 40
th

 Ave. NW 
Single family 

residence 
.33 Acres 1 

Existing Land 
Use 

Adjacent Land Uses 
Current 
Zoning 

Proposed 
Zoning 

Adjacent Zoning 

SF Residential R7 R7 R7 

Fees Date Paid 
Adjacent Property Notification 

Sent 
Legal Notices Published 

250 5/21/14 None required None required 

 
Project Description 

21-09-16 provides tests for granting of a variance. 
  
a.  Strict compliance with the requirements of these regulations would result in extraordinary hardship to 

the subdivider, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, because of the particular physical 

surroundings, shape or topographical conditions of the specific property involved, or because of other 

conditions not caused by the action of the subdivider. 

 

This is an oversized corner residential lot.  The structure faces what is the secondary or side street.  There 

are no other houses facing this street in this block on this side of the street. 

 

More than half the total width of the structure is 2 feet back from the portion nearest the street.  The 

proposed setback encroachment would involve less than 15% of the total frontage of the structure.  The 

maximum encroachment would be 6 feet over a distance of 10 feet. 

 

The applicant is not the subdivider. 

 

b.  The granting of the variance would not have the effect of reducing the traffic capacity of any major or 

secondary street. 

 

Approval of this request would have no impact on the traffic capacity of any street. 

 

c.  The granting of the variance would be beneficial to the public safety, health or welfare, and not 

injurious to other property located adjacent to the proposed modification. 

 

Granting of this variance would have no impact on public safety, health or welfare and would not be 

injurious to any other property. 

 

d.  The conditions upon which the request for a variance is based are unique to the property for which the 

variance is sought and are not applicable generally to other property. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approval of setback variance of Lot 1, Block 1, Developers West Acres 2nd 

Page 6 of 6 

 

The variance request is only for the conditions encountered on this lot and are determined by the 

configuration of the principal structure. 

 

e.  The variance is consistent with provisions of the zoning ordinance, comprehensive plan and proper 

development of the area. 

 

The variance request does not change any provisions of the zoning ordinance or comprehensive plan nor 

negatively impact development of the area. 

 
Agency & Other Department Comments 

 
Engineering & Planning Staff Comments 

 
Engineering & Planning Recommendation 

 
Proposed Motion 

Based on staff report and hearing no objection, move to recommend approval of variance request for Lot 
1, Block 1 Developers West Acres 2

nd
 Addition. 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  New liquor licenses must be approved by the Board of City 

Commissioners at all times of new application. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Application and fees have been received and a 

background check has been run. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Liquor License application.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire 

Code, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspections and all property taxes paid.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the Liquor License application for Bar M 

Steakhouse, LLC formerly Dean’s Steakhouse. Contingent upon the establishment 

meeting all fire codes, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes and all property 

taxes and fees are paid. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 24, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Individual Class E liquor License Application – 

Bar M Steakhouse, LLC 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Individual Class E liquor License Application – Bar M Steakhouse, LLC 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Individual Class E liquor License Application – Bar M Steakhouse, LLC 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Individual Class E liquor License Application – Bar M Steakhouse, LLC 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize a change order to extend the date of July 5, 2014 to 

July 20, 2014 to complete surface lift and September 1, 2014 to complete Chip Sealing. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Due to timing of the grading which was done by another 

contractor, Northern Improvement was delayed in starting their work.  

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. District Map 

2. Letter of request for time extension (Northern Improvement Co.)  

3. Letter agreeing with time extension request (Toman Engineering)  
       

FISCAL IMPACT:   None 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the change order for the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize a change order on Street Improvement District 

No. 178, Project No. 2013-04 for completion date of July 20, 2014 for Surface Lift and 

September 1, 2014 for completion of Chip Sealing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 26, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider authorizing a work change order on 

Street Improvement District No. 178, Project No. 

2013-04 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Phase IV). 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 178, 

Project No. 2013-04 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Phase IV). 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

   
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 178, 

Project No. 2013-04 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Phase IV). 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 178, 

Project No. 2013-04 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Phase IV). 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize a change order to extend the date of July 5, 2014 to 

August 5, 2014 to complete surface lift and September 1, 2014 to complete Chip Sealing. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Due to modifications to the project design Northern 

Improvement Company was unable to start until June 20
th
.  

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. District Map 

2. Letter of request for time extension 
       

FISCAL IMPACT:   None 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the change order for the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize a change order on Street Improvement District 

No. 185, Project No. 2013-19 for completion date of August 5, 2014 for Surface Lift and 

September 1, 2014 for completion of Chip Sealing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 26, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider authorizing a work change order on 

Street Improvement District No. 185, Project No. 

2013-19 (Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 185, 

Project No. 2013-19 (Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). 

Page 2 of 3 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 185, 

Project No. 2013-19 (Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize a change order to extend the date of July 5, 2014 to 

July 15, 2014 to complete surface lift and September 1, 2014 to complete Chip Sealing. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Due to waiting on fill material to bring the road elevation 

to design grade from the developer, Northern Improvement Company was unable to start in a 

timely way on this project. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. District Map 

2. Letter of request for time extension 
       

FISCAL IMPACT:   None 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the change order for the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize a change order on Street Improvement District 

No. 176, Project No. 2012-20 for completion date of July 15, 2014 for Surface Lift and 

September 1, 2014 for completion of Chip Sealing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 26, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider authorizing a work change order on 

Street Improvement District No. 176, Project No. 

2012-20 (Lakewood 6th & 7th Addition). 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 176, 

Project No. 2012-20 (Lakewood 6th & 7th Addition). 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 

 

 

 

   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 176, 

Project No. 2012-20 (Lakewood 6th & 7th Addition). 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda #8 

Board of City Commissioners 

CITY or 
MAN!JA1'f 

Agenda Documentation 

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 

June 30, 2014 
June 27, 2014 
Finance 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Disposal of old records 

Consider the request from the Finance Department to destroy old documents in 
the Building Inspection Department in accordance with the Records Management 
and Retention Plan. 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 
The City developed a Scope of Work to be performed by Julie Frye, Records 
Management, in preparing a Records Management and Retention Plan for the Building 
Inspection Department based on the North Dakota Records Management Program. 

ATTACHMENT: 
Request from Julie Frye, Records Management. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 
NIA 

STAFF IMPACT: 
NIA 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
In compliance with the City's Records Management and Retention Plan. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the request from the Finance Department to destroy old documents in the 
Building Inspection Department in accordance with the Records Management and 
Retention Plan. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 
Subject: Disposal of old records 
Pa e 2 of2 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to approve the request from the Human Resources Department to destroy old 
documents in the Building Inspection Department in accordance with the Records 
Retention Schedule. 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

June 30, 2014 

Jim Neubauer 
City Administrator 

Julie Frye 

Records Management 

Commission Consent Agenda Item for June 30, 2014 

Request for permission to Destroy Building Permits, Property Files, Permit 
Violation Records and Certificate of Occupancy Records in accordance with 
the records retention schedule. 

Please schedule this item for consideration by the Board of Commissioners at their meeting on 
Thursday, June 30, 2014. 

I. The Records Management Department has identified Building Permits, Property 

Files, Permit Violation Records and Certificate of Occupancy Records for destruction 
in accordance with the Records Retention Plan. The items to be destroyed are 
inventoried as follows: 

39 Boxes 1976 through 1990 

Building Permits (paper copy only digitized record in electronic storage) 
The retention schedule for building permits including permit number, location, valuation, 
fee, zoning and use permitted is retain for the life of the building plus 3 years. 

Property Files 
The retention schedule for property files including record of all types of permits granted 
at a paiticular location including excavation, plumbing, electrical, and fuel or gas plus 
bidding documents, copy of building permit, drawings of proposed buildings and 
inspection reports is retain for 10 years after completion. 

Permit Violation Notices 
The retention schedule for permit violations to a business or an individual and copy of 
letters from city attorney to business or individual in violation (also includes any 
correspondence directed toward the city that is related to the violation) is 5 years after 

violation correction. 



Certificate of Occupancy (paper copy only digitized records in electronic storage) 
The retention schedule for copies of certificates issued for buildings ready for occupancy 

is retain for the life of the structure. 

Julie Frye 
Administrative Assistant 
Records Management 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Approve amendment to Engineering Services Agreement 

with KLJ for NDDOT cost participation street improvement projects to include 

construction engineering and administration. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  On March 4
th

 city commission approved entering 

into an agreement with KLJ for design engineering services for design and pre-bid 

services for three NDDOT cost participation resurfacing projects; 1) 9
th

 Avenue NE from 

Main Street to 4
th

 Street (#SU-1-988(038)049), 2) Longspur and 24
th

 Avenue SE from 3
rd

 

Street to 32
nd

 Avenue (#SU-1-988(025)037), and 3) 40
th

 Avenue SE from Memorial 

Highway to South Bay Drive (#SU-1-988(039)050).  

 

With their familiarity of the projects and satisfactory job done on design and pre-bid 

services, our office believes that KLJ would be best able to handle the construction 

engineering and administration of the projects during construction. 

 

KLJ submitted a scope and fee for providing construction engineering and administration 

services. Their fee based proposal for construction engineering services is $78,006.00. 

That is about 8.8% of the bid amount, an amount we find to be fair for such work.    

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1) Amendment to Engineer-Owner Agreement 

2) Scope of Services 

3) Construction Engineering Fee Summary 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 27, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service 

Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

 

  

Consent No. 9 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 2 of 9 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Funding through the highway distribution fund is in place for these 

engineering services. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Some ongoing coordination with KLJ throughout project. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve amendment to Engineering Services Agreement with 

KLJ for NDDOT cost participation street improvement projects to include construction 

engineering and administration.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve amendment to Engineering Services 

Agreement with KLJ for NDDOT cost participation street improvement projects to 

include construction engineering and administration. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 3 of 9 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 4 of 9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 5 of 9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 6 of 9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 8 of 9 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ Engineering 

Page 9 of 9 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a budget transfer from salary and wages to 

equipment. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  We have currently made an offer to an individual 

for the Program Coordinator position which was approved in the 2014 budget. Funding 

for this position was budgeted to begin in January 2014. As the position will not be filled 

until likely the middle to end of July 2014, a budget savings (at minimum $21,000) has 

been realized. We would like to transfer $6,000 from the salary line to equipment in order 

to purchase office equipment for this position (desk, chair, computer, printer, etc.). 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $0, as no additional funds are being requested. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend transfer of up to $6,000 from the salary to 

equipment for the purchase of office equipment for the Program Coordinator position. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the transfer of up to $6,000 from the salary 

to equipment for the purchase of office equipment for the Program Coordinator position. 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 26, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 10  



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To notify of change order request to extend the date of July 5, 2014 

to July 20, 2014 to complete surface lift and September 1, 2014 to complete chip sealing. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Multiple street improvement district projects were not 

able to be completed last year for various reasons. At that time, Northern Improvement explained 

the reasons for difficulty in completing their projects on time. As a result, city commission 

granted a time extension for the base course paving portion of these projects to 45 days after 

spring load restrictions were lifted which came to May 21
st
 + 45 days = July 5

th
. 

 

Northern Improvement has been cooperative with the city and developers in first working on 

projects that were bid first and that have been indicated as higher priority to developers. 

Unfortunately, this project has been put on hold in order for Northern Improvement to complete 

others. The contractual agreement however does not take into consideration the allocation of 

their resources to other projects first. Northern has yet to start on this project this year.  

 

It should be noted that Northern Improvement was the only company that submitted a bid on this 

project last year and that the bid opening for it was held on August 23
rd

, thus they were not 

awarded a contract until September. Without their bid the project would likely be more behind 

than it currently is.  

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. District Map 

2. Letter of request for time extension 
       

FISCAL IMPACT:   Liquidated damages amount to $100 per day beyond completion date. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 26, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider authorizing a work change order on 

Street Improvement District No. 177, Project No. 

2012-22 (Meadows 6th Addition). 

 

  

New Business No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 177, 

Project No. 2012-22 (Meadows 6th Addition). 

Page 2 of 4 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Because the commencement of this project does not contractually 

depend on the completion of others we recommend denying the time extension request and 

administering liquidated damages for asphalt that is not placed before July 5th. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to deny a change order request on Street Improvement District 

No. 177, Project No. 2012-22 for completion date of July 20, 2014 for Surface Lift and 

September 1, 2014 for completion of Chip Sealing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 177, 

Project No. 2012-22 (Meadows 6th Addition). 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 177, 

Project No. 2012-22 (Meadows 6th Addition). 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
   

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To notify of change order request to extend the date of July 5, 2014 

to July 20, 2014 to complete surface lift and September 1, 2014 to complete chip sealing. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Multiple street improvement district projects were not 

able to be completed last year for various reasons. At that time, Northern Improvement explained 

the reasons for difficulty in completing their projects on time. As a result, city commission 

granted a time extension for the base course paving portion of these projects to 45 days after 

spring load restrictions were lifted which came to May 21
st
 + 45 days = July 5

th
. 

 
Northern Improvement has been cooperative with the city and developers in first working on 

projects that were bid first and that have been indicated as higher priority to developers. 

Unfortunately, this project has been put on hold in order for Northern Improvement to complete 

others. The contractual agreement however does not take in to consideration the allocation of 

their resources to other projects first. Northern has yet to start on this project this year.  

 

It should be noted that Northern Improvement was the only company that submitted a bid on this 

project last year and that the bid opening for it was held on July 19
th
, thus they were not awarded 

a contract until August. Without their bid the project would likely be more behind than it 

currently is.  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. District Map 

2. Letter of request for time extension 
       

FISCAL IMPACT:   Liquidated damages amount to $100 per day beyond completion date. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 26, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider authorizing a work change order on 

Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 

2013-15 (Meadows 7th Addition). 

 

  

New Business No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 181, 

Project No. 2013-15 (Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 2 of 4 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Because the commencement of this project does not contractually 

depend on the completion of others we recommend denying the time extension request and 

administering liquidated damages for asphalt that is not placed before July 5th. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to deny a change order on Street Improvement District No. 

181, Project No. 2013-15 for completion date of July 20, 2014 for Surface Lift and September 1, 

2014 for completion of Chip Sealing. 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 181, 

Project No. 2013-15 (Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider authorizing a change order on Street Improvement District No. 181, 

Project No. 2013-15 (Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
   

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This annexation is needed in order to spread the cost of 

drainage improvements over all the benefitted area. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The developer has requested creation of an 

assessment district to construct drainage and street improvements in Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addtion.  The drainage improvements need to be larger than what is necessary 

for the current development because the tributary area includes a substantial area south of 

the current development.  This significantly increases the cost of the drainage 

improvements. 

 

The anticipated cost of the drainage improvements increases the potential assessments to 

a per lot cost that is considered prohibitive.  These costs need to be spread over the total 

benefitted area in order to reduce the per lot assessments. 

 

The upstream tributary area is planned for future phases of the development and would 

normally be annexed as development occurs in the future.  However, in order to be able 

to create the assessment district and assess the cost of the drainage improvements to all 

benefitted property, the property to the south of the current development needs to be 

annexed now. 

 

The current development has 50 lots.  The proposed annexation will increase the total 

number of lots available for assessment of drainage costs to more than 170. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Map 

2. Ordinance 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval annexation of the property 

south of Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3
rd

 Addition 

 

  

R&O No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider for approval the annexation of property south of Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addition 

Page 2 of 5 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously at 

their June 23, 2014 to recommend approval of this annexation.  The Engineering and 

Planning Office recommends approval. 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  Based on the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission, move to approve the annexation of property south of Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addition and approve the first consideration of Ordinance 1186. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider for approval the annexation of property south of Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addition 

Page 3 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider for approval the annexation of property south of Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addition 

Page 4 of 5 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1186 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING LAND INTO THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH 
DAKOTA 
 
WHEREAS, the owners of land described as Government Lots 3 & 4 and part of the SW ¼ of the 
NW ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W of the 5th Principal Meridian, Morton County, 
North Dakota have requested that the City annex this property; and 
 
WHEREAS, this action will allow creation of an assessment district for the funding of drainage 
improvements that benefit the area; and 
 
WHEREAS, North Dakota Century Code Section 40-51.2-03 provides that if the owners of at 
least three-fourths of the assessed value of the property being requested for annexation 
request such action in writing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has recommended proceeding with this 
annexation; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice was published in a newspaper of general circulation within the City of 
Mandan on 6/13/2014 and a certified letter announcing the intent to annex was delivered by 
the USPS to Morton County as required by North Dakota Century Code 40-51.2-05. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 
Morton County, North Dakota as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Description of Parcel of Land being Annexed.  All that land not currently within the 
corporate limits of the City of Mandan that is described as follows: 
 

Beginning at the southwest corner of Keidel’s South Heart 
Terrace 3rd Addition of the City of Mandan, Morton County 
North Dakota; thence along the south boundary line of said 
Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition the following thirteen 
courses; thence South 89° 34’ 23” East for 40.00 feet; thence 
North 81° 51’ 22” East for 152.95 feet; thence North 52° 34’ 28” 
East for 77.43 feet; thence North 86° 30’ 28” East for 204.21 
feet; thence North 00° 25’ 56” West for 95.00 feet; thence 
North 89° 36’ 09” East for 1328.17 feet; thence South 07° 57’ 
38” West for 238.62 feet; thence South 25° 56’ 04” East for 
61.93 feet; thence South 47° 53’ 22” East for 123.32 feet; 
thence South 69° 12’ 14” East for 71.14 feet; thence North 42° 
42’ 22” East for 66.01 feet; thence South 47° 17’ 38” East for 
104.04 feet to the southeast corner of said Keidel’s South Heart 
Terrace 3rd Addition; thence South 40° 31’ 50” West for 219.38 
feet; thence South 43° 49’ 05” East for 113.41 feet; thence 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Consider for approval the annexation of property south of Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addition 

Page 5 of 5 

South 04° 43’ 37” East for 124.14 feet to a point on the south 
boundary of Government Lot 3 of Section 3, T138N-R81W; 
thence South 89° 45’ 55” West along said south boundary line 
for 683.89 feet to the northeast corner of the SW ¼ of the NW 
¼ of said section 3; thence South 00° 15’ 03” West along the 
east boundary line of said SW ¼ for 617.67 feet; thence North 
89° 28’ 39” West for 509.15 feet; thence South 40° 14’ 45” 
West for 357.79 feet; thence North 68° 40’ 57” West for 242.86 
feet to a point of a curve to the right having a radius of 390.00 
feet; thence along said curve to the right (the chord of which 
bears South 66° 00’ 16” West 102.85 feet) an arc length of 
103.15 feet to the P.T. (point of tangency) of said curve to the 
right; thence South 73° 34’ 52” West for 84.13 feet to the P.C. 
(point of curvature) of a curve to the right having a radius of 
393.00 feet; thence along said curve to the right (the chord of 
which bears South 81° 47’ 26” West 111.38 feet) an arc length 
of 111.76 feet to the P.T. of said curve to the right; thence 
South 90° West for 76.69 feet to a point on the west boundary 
line of said Section 3; thence North 00° 25’ 37” East for 1491.42 
feet to the point of beginning.  Said tract of land contains 55.56 
acres, more or less.   
  

Section 2.  Notice.  The proper officials of the city are hereby directed to publish a copy of this 
ordinance in the Mandan News, the official newspaper, for two successive weeks and take such 
further action as they may deem necessary or desirable. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       President, Board of City Commissioners 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
Publication Date:      ________6/13/2014_________  
First Consideration:      ________6/30/2014________  
Second Consideration and Final Passage:   ________7/8/2014_________  
Publication Dates:      _______  7/18/2014________  
Recording Date:      __________________________  
 
 

 



 

  RESOLUTION OF VACATION 

Board of City Commissioners 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
 

 

 WHEREAS, Kris Lengenfelder has submitted to the City of Mandan a request to 

vacate a portion of Viewpoint Lane in the Big Sky Subdivision further described as being 

that area bounded by Lot 1, Block 3, the east subdivision line, Lots 1 and 2, Block 4 and 

Jude Lane in Big Sky Estates 3
rd

 Addition; and   

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed and 

recommended approval of this request and the accompanying replat that redefines the 

northern 50 feet of this area as an access and utility easement within lots 1 and 2, Block 1 

of Big Sky Estates Fifth Addition; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the required public notices were published for four consecutive 

weeks on 5/30/2014, 6/6/2014, 6/13/2014 and 6/20/2014; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the required public hearing was conducted by the Board of City 

Commissioners on 6/30/2014. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners 

of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, that the above described public 

right-of-way be and the same is hereby vacated. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the within and foregoing Resolution shall become 

effective from the time of its passage and publication. 

  

Approved and passed June 30, 2014, by at least two-thirds vote of all the 

members of the Board of City Commissioners. 

 

                                                                                        

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

       

ATTEST: 

 

                           

City Administrator  

 

Public Notice Dates:   May 30, 2014; June 6, 2014; June 13, 2014 & June 20, 2014 

Public Hearing: June 30, 2014                                                  

Final Passage:         

Publication Date:           

 

Res. & Ord. No. 2 

  

 



   

RESOLUTION OF VACATION 

Board of City Commissioners 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
 

 

 WHEREAS, Brad Ereth has submitted to the City of Mandan a request to vacate a 

portion of 11
th

 Avenue SW further described as being the western 40 feet of 11
th

 Avenue 

SW east of Lots 9 & 10, Block 14, Mandan Meads Addition; and   

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission acted at its May 27, 2014 

meeting to recommend approval of this request; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the required public notices were published for four consecutive 

weeks on 5/30/2014, 6/6/2014, 6/13/2014 and 6/20/2014; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the required public hearing was conducted by the Board of City 

Commissioners on 6/30/2014. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners 

of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, that the above described public 

right-of-way be and the same is hereby vacated. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the within and foregoing Resolution shall become 

effective from the time of its passage and publication. 

  

Approved and passed June 30, 2014, by at least two-thirds vote of all the 

members of the Board of City Commissioners. 

 

                                                                                        

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

       

ATTEST: 

 

                           

City Administrator  

 

Public Notice Dates:   May 30, 2014; June 6, 2014; June 13, 2014 & June 20, 2014 

Public Hearing: June 30, 2014                                                  

Final Passage:         

Publication Date:          

 

Res. & Ord. No. 3 

  

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  A resolution for the City Commission to grant 

property tax exemptions for improvements to existing commercial and residential 

structures. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   The City believes that it is in the public interest to 

encourage the improvement of properties that are in need of repair, modernization or 

replacement; therefore, a resolution is needed for the City Commission to grant property 

tax exemptions for improvements to existing commercial and residential structures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Resolution. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   The City Assessor, Shirley Shaw, of the Assessing Office 

supports the proposed resolution. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve Resolution relating to the City Commission 

to grant property tax exemptions for improvements to existing commercial and residential 

structures. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 30, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 25, 2014, 2012 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing   

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

SUBJECT: Resolution for City Commission to grant property 

tax exemptions for improvements to existing 

commercial and residential structures 

 

  

Res. & Ord. No. 4  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 30, 2014 

Subject: Resolution for City Commission to grant property tax exemptions for 

improvements to existing commercial and residential structures 

Page 2 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Mandan, North Dakota, as follows: 

 WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 57-02.2, N.D.C.C., the City may grant a 

property tax exemption for improvements to existing commercial and residential 

structures; and  

 WHEREAS, The City believes that it is in the public interest to encourage the  

improvement of properties that are in need of repair, modernization or replacement;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, The City of Mandan shall permit the application for 

property tax exemption for improvements to commercial and residential buildings from 

and after the date of this Resolution, subject to such terms and conditions as determined 

by the City Commission upon proper application. 

 Dated this ______ day of June, 2014.  

 

 

By:_________________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners  

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

 


	Agenda June 30, 2014 - note day change
	Minutes June 17, 2014
	Public Hearing No. 1 - Vacating portion of Viewpoint Lane
	Public Hearing No. 2 - Vacating portion of 11th Ave. SW
	Bid Street Impr. D191 project 2014-04 (Lincoln Ridge Estates 6th Addn.)
	Bid Street Impr. D192 Project 2014-06 (West Hills Estates 3rd Addn.)
	Bid Street Impr. D193 Project 2014-08 (Midway 14th Addn.)
	Bid Street Impr. D197 Project 2014-24 (24th St. NW)
	Bid 2014 Resurfacing Projects - NDDOT Cost Participation
	Change Order Street Imp. Project 2013-10 D179 (Meadow Ridge 3rd Addn.)
	Replat Lot 3, Block 4 Heart Ridge
	Variance Lot 1, Block 1 Developers West Acres 2nd
	Individual Class E Liquor License appl - Bar M Steakhouse, LLC
	Change order Street Imp. Project 2013-04 D178 (Keidel's S Heart Terrace Phase IV)
	Change order Street imp. Project 2013-19 D185 (Heart Ridge 2nd Addn.)
	Change order Street Imp. Project 2012-20 D176 (Lakewood 6th & 7th Addn.)
	Disposal of old records
	Amend ESA with KLJ for Resurfacing Projects
	Program Coordinator Budget Transfer
	Change order Street Imp. Project 2012-22 D177 (Meadows 6th Addn.)
	Change order Street Imp. Project 2013-15 D181 (Meadows 7th Addn.)
	Annexation south of Keidel's S Heart Terrace 3rd - Ord. 1186
	Vacation of Viewpoint Lane Resolution
	Vacation of 11th Ave. SW Resolution
	Resolution to grant property tax exemptions for improvements to existing Commercial & residential structures



